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!(DO) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

No problem. Should I stand down on trying to get some actual responses approved?Oseems to think Kortan 
wouldn't be supportive of having a more detailed response? 

From:l I(DO) {FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 3:59 PM 

To:l I{CTD) {FBI)! I 
Subject: REt ~IE Inquiry · 

Sorry for the reboot on all of this. I was out of the office this morning ..... 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Paul, Michael F. 
L....-_______ ___.I{DO) 

HiD I'm actually in the process of getting some more detailed language on the change to BIE approved for you guys 
to use. Can you hang tight until later today? 

Thanks, 

D 

Sir, 

Could you take a look at this language when you have a moment? 
I I ~------------------~ 

Best, 
1 
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D 

If you could send those on FBI net that would be great. 

I can share some internal talking points prepared for the DD and the DAG, via red-side. 

BIE Inquiry 

Hello, 

Would it be possible to speak with you for a few minutes to get a better understanding of how and why the name 
changed? If any talking points have been developed for this it would be good to see those as well. 

If members ofthe Black Caucus talk about the issue we may have to provide some sort of response. 

Dis out of the office this morning but ucl.__ _ _,land I are here. 

I 
Thank you. 

FBI National Press Office 

I I 
-----Original Message-----
From:! I(DO) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017r9=-=:3:.::::0...:...A.:.:..:M:..:...... ________ __, 
To:l I(SECD) (FBI~ I( DO) (FBI) I 
Cc: Paul Michael F. CTD (FBI)I j{oo) (FBI)'rl ---'""---------'-----,kDO) 

(FBI) 
L....:--:::-::.-r-r:::--:-::-:----1 
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